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Sayers, Margery

From: Meredith Curtis <curtis@aclu-md.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 7:48 AM

To: CouncilDistrictl @howardcountymd.gov

Subject: Note to Howard County Council Member Liz Walsh

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click on links or attachments if you know the
sender.]

Council Member Walsh,

I'm deeply disappointed in your no vote on the important Roslyn Rise development. Our daughter will go to WLHS and
this is good project to improve the quality of life for her future classmates, which will ultimately help her too.

A vital part of being a progressive, which is what I understood you to be based on your campaigning, is supporting
inclusive, humane, affordable housing — something we need throughout the county to make our communities stronger

for everyone. This is very important to me and many others who want a strong HoCo for all. I hope you vote the right,

humane way the next time an affordable housing project comes up — anywhere in the county.

Sincerely,

Meredith Goode
4524 Kingscup Court
Ellicott City
District 1

Sent from my iPhone



Sayers, Margery

From: Meredith Curtis <curt:is@aclu-md.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 7:48 AM
To: CouncilDistrict1@howardcountymd.gov

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

humane way the next time an affordable housing project comes up ~ anywhere in the county.

Sincerely,

Meredith Goode

4524 Kingscup Court
Ellicott City
District 1

Sent from my iPhone



Sayers, Margery

From: Jung, Deb

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 6:03 PM

To: Sayers, Margery

Subject: Fw: Support the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing!

Testimony

From: Rodriguez Hector <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 5:15 PM

To: Jung, Deb <djung@howardcountymd.gov>

Subject: Support the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing!

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click on links or attachments if
you know the sender.]

Councilmember Deb Jung,

I stand with People Acting Together in Howard (PATH) and affordable housing advocates

across the County urging you to approve the APFO waiver and allow the re-development of

Roslyn Rise to move forward.

All residents of Howard County deserve to have safe and accessible homes so their families

can thrive. In its current state, Roslyn Rise is not energy efficient or ADA accessible.

Additionally, it contributes to the concentration of low-income housing. Our society grows

stronger when we encourage socioeconomic diversity in our places of residence. Rosyln

Rise's redevelopment would make low-income housing more equitable by increasing the

residents' standard of living and giving people from all income levels the chance to live in

community with one another.

Although increasing the number of housing units from 58 to 193 would bring more students to

the neighboring schools, APFO requirements have been met as neighboring Swansfield and

Running Brook elementary schools have the projected capacity to accommodate the potential

influx of students. We recognize this solution isn't perfect but many of these families have

already been temporarily relocated and they deserve safe, affordable, and accessible

housing.



It is vital to preserve the quality of life for all who live in Howard County, especially those who

need affordable housing. I join with many others and call upon you to support the re-

development of Roslyn Rise by approving the APFO waiver.

Rodriguez Hector

hectorraul@verizon.net

6960 Sunfleck Row

Columbia , Maryland 21045



Sayers, Margery

From: Jung, Deb

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 2:10 PM

To: Sayers, Margery

Subject: Fw: Support the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing!

Testimony

From: Drenner Amber <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Jung, Deb <djung@howardcountymcl.gov>

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

need affordable housing, I join with many others and call upon you to support the re-

development of Roslyn Rise by approving the APFO waiver.

Drenner Amber

amber.drenner@uwcm.org

9374 Duff Ct

Ellicott City, Maryland 21042



Sayers, Margery

From: Jung, Deb

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:42 AM

To: Sayers, Margery

Subject: Fw: Support Affordable Housing!

Testimony

From: Andrea Barnes <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Saturday, October 30, 2021 4:48 PM

To: Jung, Deb <djung@howardcountymd.gov>

Subject: Support Affordable Housing!

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

can thrive. Rosyln Rise's redevelopment would make low-income housing more equitable by

increasing the residents' standard of living and giving people from all income levels the

chance to live in community with one another.

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



Andrea Barnes

awbarnes00@aol.com

6682 Possum Court

Columbia, Maryland 21045



Sayers, Margery

From: Jung, Deb

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Sayers, Margery

Subject: Fw: Support Affordable Housing!

Testimony

From: Philip Barnes <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Saturday, October 30, 2021 4:39 PM
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

I urging you to approve the APFO waiver and allow the re-development of Roslyn Rise to

move forward.

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

Philip Barnes

philb00@verizon.net

6682 Possum Court

Columbia, Maryland 21045





Sayers, Margery

From: Jung, Deb

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Sayers, Margery

Subject: Fw: Support the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing!

Testimony

From: Davis Amanda <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Saturday, October 30, 2021 9:03 AM
To: Jung, Deb <djung@howardcountymd.gov>

Subject: Support the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing!

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click on links or attachments if
you know the sender,]

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

Davis Amanda

amanda.mr.davis@gmail.com

6228 Welcome Home Dr

Columbia, Maryland 21045



Sayers, Margery

From: Jung, Deb

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Sayers, Margery

Subject: Fw: Support the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing!

Testimony

From: Kathleen Feddor <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 4:21 PM

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

development of Rostyn Rise by approving the APFO waiver.

Kathleen Feddor

kathyfeddor@gmail.com

10583 Faulkner Ridge Circle

Columbia, Maryland 21044



Sayers, Margery

From: Jung, Deb

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:21 AM

To: Sayers, Margery

Subject: Fw: Support the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing!

Testimony

From: Margaret Caldwell <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 2:23 PM

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

Margaret Caldwell

Maggiecaldwell44@gmail.com

6176 Prophecy Place

Columbia, Maryland 21045
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Sayers, Margery

From: Jung, Deb

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Sayers, Margery

Subject: Fw: Support the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing!

Testimony

From: Gail Holm <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 10:57 AM

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

Although Cradlerock Elementary probably doesn't have the capacity to serve students from

the redeveloped complex, there are alternatives. Swansfield and Running Brook are

projected to have the capacity. Other temporary solutions include using Build to Learn Act

funds to upgrade Bryant Woods and Faulkner Ridge Elementary Schools, moving forward

with construction of a new elementary school and using the Faulkner Ridge build for transition

space while Bryant Woods is under construction.

Housing for people with lower incomes shouldn't be inferior. Roslyn Rise is dated. It isn't

energy efficient. People have already been temporarily relocated. We can't afford to lose the

$23 million dollars in funding dedicated to this mixed-income project. James Rouse would

agree.

Sincerely,

Gail P. Holm

10081 Fair Beauty



Gail Holm

gailholm@gmail.com

10081 Fair Beauty

Columbia, Maryland 21046



Sayers, Margery

From: Jung, Deb

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:07 AM

To: Sayers, Margery

Subject: Fw: I'm in favor of the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing at Roslyn Rise!

Testimony

From: Albert Holm <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:37 AM

To: Jung, Deb <djung@howardcountymd.gov>

Subject: I'm in favor of the APFO Waiver and Affordable Housing at Roslyn Rise!

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click on links or attachments if
you know the sender.]

Councilmember Deb Jung,

Please support our police....and nurses and firefighters and teachers and all others who need

affordable housing to live in Howard County near where they work.

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

I live at 10081 Fair Beauty in Columbia and attend the Unitarian Universalist Congregation of

Columbia.

Albert Holm

holm_albert@yahoo.com

10081 Fair Beauty

Columbia, Maryland 21046



Sayers, Margery

From: Harriet Bachman <hlbachfam@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 10:25 AM

To: CouncilMail
Subject: Roslyn Rise redevelopment- Yes, it's time!

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click on links or attachments if
you know the sender.]

To the Howard County Council members:

We are writing in support of the renovation of Roslyn Rise. Clearly, the

development is past its prime and the idea of renovation into a mixed use

community is definitely the way to go. The renovation of Burgess Mill

Station demonstrates that this is an innovative and effective way to add

affordable housing, so needed in the county, and to create a community

that is viable and positive.

We have lived in Columbia for almost 40 years and we are aware of the

radical and innovative vision of Jim Rouse, which is frequently touted.

Let's continue to keep the vision alive in a meaningful and effective way.

Please support the Roslyn Rise redevelopment; it's time!

Thank you.

Harriet and Larry Bachman

9426 North Penfield Road
Columbia, MD 2045

HLBachfam@gmail.com


